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Matilda Srnders 0 7 L 7 - f i F  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Monday, July 25, 2005 9:36 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 712512005 9:35:00 AM 

Filename I Path: 20051050272or.jar.doc 
Docket Number: 050272-W U 

Order Acknowledging Amendment of Certificate No. 427-W in Marion County, with attachments. 

Number of pages in order - 5. 

Thanks "J" 

Janice R. Bamka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Refgulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-41 3-621 0 (voice) 
850-413-621 1 (fax) 
jban ka@psc.sdate.fl.us 
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Raquel Tully 

From: Patti Daniel 

Sent: 

'To: Raquel Tully 

Subject: RE: 

Tuesday, April 19, 2005 12:34 PM 

I have no idea. Was it filed with the application for amendment?  If so; I guess its the  filing fee 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2005 11:43 AM 
To: Patti IDaniel 
Subject: 

Please let me know if the $100.00 ck is for a filing fee or an extension to Raf. 

thanks 


